
 

 

 
 
 
 

North East Local Area 
Committee 
 
Tuesday 20 June 2023 at 5.00 pm 
 
Firth Park Methodist Church, 8 
Stubbin Lane, Sheffield, S5 6QL 
 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillor Talib Hussain (Chair)  
Councillor Safiya Saeed (Deputy Chair)  
Councillor Fran Belbin  
Councillor Mike Chaplin  
Councillor Dawn Dale  
Councillor Tony Damms  
Councillor Jayne Dunn  
Councillor Mark Jones  
Councillor Abdul Khayum  
Councillor Abtisam Mohamed  
Councillor Peter Price  
Councillor Garry Weatherall  
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 
 
Local Area Committees engage, enable, and empower communities across the city 
with increasing control over decision making, marking a major shift in power to 
communities.  The Committees provide a geographical framework that, over time, 
will be used to prioritise and direct the local delivery of an increasing number of 
Council services and oversee the production of a co-produced annual Area 
Committee Plan which will reflect resident priorities. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk . You may not be allowed to see some reports because they 
contain confidential information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
Members of the public have the right to ask questions or submit petitions to Area 
Committee meetings and recording is allowed under the direction of the Chair.  
 
Please see the website or contact Democratic Services committee@sheffield.gov.uk 
for further information regarding public questions and petitions and details of the 
Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council meetings.  
 
Local Area Committee meetings are normally open to the public but sometimes the 
Committee may have to discuss an item in private. If this happens, you will be asked 
to leave. Any private items are normally left until last.  
 
Local Area Committee executive decisions are effective six working days after the 
meeting has taken place, unless called-in for scrutiny by the relevant Scrutiny 
Committee or referred to the City Council meeting, in which case the matter is 
normally resolved within the monthly cycle of meetings.  
 
In order for us to be able to effectively facilitate attendance at the meeting, we would 
encourage all attendees to notify us of your attendance in advance by registering 
here or emailing committee@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
If you require any further information please contact Philippa Burdett email 
Philippa.burdett@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
https://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:committee@sheffield.gov.uk
https://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/documents/s29172/SCCProtocolonAVRecordingPhotographyRevisedDecember2017.docx.pdf
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/o/sheffield-north-east-local-area-committee-34257025251


 

 

 
NORTH EAST LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE AGENDA 

20 JUNE 2023 
 

Order of Business 
  
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements  
  
2.   Apologies for Absence  
  
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press  
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to 

exclude the press and public. 
 

 

 
4.   Declarations of Interest (Pages 5 - 8) 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business 

to be considered at the meeting. 
 

 

 
5.   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 9 - 18) 
 To approve the minutes of the Committee held on 2 March, 

2023 and 17 May, 2023. 
 

 

 
6.   North East Local Area Committee Spend Report 2023/24 (To Follow) 
 Report of Lindsey Hill, Local Area Committee Manager. 

 
 

 
7.   Environmental Case Study - Green City Action  
 Presentation by Malcolm Camp of Green City Action. 

 
 

 
8.   Roadshow interactive session  
 The live webcast to be paused to allow public participation 

in this interactive session. 
 

 

 
9.   Public Questions and Petitions  
 To receive any questions or petitions from members of the 

public. 
 

 

 
 NOTE: The next meeting of North East Local Area 

Committee will be held on Tuesday 19 September at a 
venue to be confirmed. 
 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 
 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its Policy Committees, or of any 
committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-committee of the authority, 
and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) relating to any business that 
will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 
• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 

aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 
• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 
• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 

meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 
• Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 

which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

• Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 
• Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 

a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 
• Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 

have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 
 
• Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 

partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

• Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 
- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 
• Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 

securities of a body where -  
 

(a)  that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b)  either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 6



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from David Hollis, Interim Director of Legal and 
Governance by emailing david.hollis@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 7

mailto:david.hollis@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

North East Local Area Committee 
 

Meeting held 2 March 2023 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Fran Belbin (Chair), Talib Hussain (Deputy Chair), 

Mike Chaplin, Dawn Dale, Jayne Dunn, Mark Jones, Abdul Khayum, 
Abtisam Mohamed, Peter Price and Safiya Saeed 
 

 
  
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Tony Damms and Garry 
Weatherall. 

  
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

  
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
  
4.   
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

4.1 The minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 17 January, 2023, were 
approved as a correct record. 

  
5.   
 

NORTH EAST LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE BUDGET REPORT 
 

5.1 The Committee considered a report of the Community Services Manager (Lindsey 
Hill) that advised each Local Area Committee had a £100,000 budget to address 
local priorities, identified within their respective Community Plans.  The report set 
out details of the spend in respect of the £100,000 that had been authorised by 
the Community Services Manager, in consultation with the Local Area Committee 
Chair and in accordance with the delegation granted in September 2021.   

    
5.2 Ms Hill reported on the spend for the year so far, the creation of a further priority 

of “cost of living”, and indicated that some grant money would continue to roll-out 
over the next year. 

    
5.3 RESOLVED: That the North East Local Area Committee notes the expenditure 

against the £100,000 budget to address local priorities in the North East Local 
Area Committee in 2022/3, as detailed in the report. 

    
  
6.   
 

LOOK BACK OVER THE LAST YEAR OF THE NORTH EAST LOCAL AREA 
COMMITTEE 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



Meeting of the North East Local Area Committee 2.03.2023 

Page 2 of 7 
 

6.1 The Chair noted her thanks to the North East Local Area Committee team for the 
work they had achieved over the last year. 

    
6.2 Katie Townend, Community Services Officer, provided an overview of the work of 

the North East Local Area Committee over the last year. She explained that the 
Local Area Committees had been introduced as a way for people to make a 
difference in their area and communities, and they provided an opportunity for 
people to express their views on what matters to them in their community. 

    
6.3 Ms Townend advised that consultation with local residents, services and 

community groups had taken place to help understand what residents liked and 
disliked about their area. She explained that this had informed the development of 
the Community Plan, which consisted of nine priorities. Since the commencement 
of Local Area Committees, five public meetings had been held across the north 
east of Sheffield, aiming to give residents the opportunity to ask questions and 
share views. She advised that a number of community and family events had 
been held, and more were planned due to the positive feedback that had been 
received. Several funding streams had been promoted through the Local Area 
Committee, and further details could be provided to residents via a mailing list. 

    
6.4 Ms Townend advised that the North East Local Area Committee team had 

interviewed a few community groups so that they could share their stories on how 
the Local Area Committee had helped them over the past year, and a video of the 
interviews was shown to the Committee. She thanked those who had contributed 
to the making of the video. 

    
6.5 The Chair noted that the video aimed to highlight the benefits of bringing together 

different groups and services. She added that it was useful to hear from residents 
on what could be improved, and their thoughts on what services should be 
involved. 

    
6.6 The Chair advised that, at the Budget Council meeting of 1 March, 2023, funding 

of £100,000 per Local Area Committee had been approved for 2023-2024, and 
that further funding had also been approved for those areas with a low ranking on 
the Index of Multiple Deprivation. A bid had also been made for funding via the 
Shared Prosperity Fund, which was hoped to provide funding for recruitment of 
development workers. 

  
6.7 The Local Area Committee notes the information now reported. 
    
   
7.   
 

DISCUSSION WORKSHOPS ON THE COMMUNITY PLAN PRIORITIES 
 

7.1 The Chair invited members of the public to take part in workshops with North 
East Local Area Committee Members and officers, to discuss Community Plan 
priorities. 

    
7.2 Councillor Mike Chaplin reported the following feedback from his group: 

  
• Community engagement had been good, but varied depending on which 

Page 10



Meeting of the North East Local Area Committee 2.03.2023 

Page 3 of 7 
 

ward, due to the rotation of public meetings between the wards. 
• It was discussed how best to sustain community groups discussion 

groups. 
• Some people were suffering with mental health issues which could lead 

to disengagement. 
• It was noted that having Local Area Committees and community officers 

had helped groups to keep going. 
    
7.3 Councillor Dawn Dale reported the following feedback from her group: 

  
• Local Area Committees had provided networking benefits, connected 

services and Tenants and Residents Associations, which had resulted in 
residents feeling more supported. 

• A sense of community spirit had been built, for example, during street 
parties for the Queen’s Jubilee. 

• Promotion and advertising of Local Area Committees could be improved 
by letting residents know in advance who would be speaking at public 
meetings. Some had heard about the meetings via a third party, eg South 
Yorkshire Police. 

• A funding directory would be useful so that organisations were aware of 
options for seeking smaller amounts of funding, and support from officers 
in making groups aware of funding opportunities. 

    
7.4 Councillor Talib Hussain reported the following feedback from his group: 

  
• The partnership of officers and Councillors had worked well this year. 
• Tackling and improving litter across all wards in north east Sheffield was 

important. 
• Making contact with schools, or allocating them funding to improve 

children’s lives was discussed, and making children ‘champions’ of 
schools to teach younger siblings. 

• Flytipping around business centres was noted, and how best to support 
businesses to keep their shop fronts clean. 

• Open spaces were important, and community allotments were suggested. 
    
7.5 Councillor Abdul Khayum reported the following feedback from his group: 

  
• It was felt better to have Local Area Committees than not have them. 
• Some issues were being passed to other services, so it was important for 

Local Area Committees to facilitate until they were resolved. 
• The benches in Firth Park would be better if they had backs. 
• It was important to continue to develop initiatives that had been started, 

for example car parking and flytipping schemes. 
• It was suggested that Amey and Veolia representatives attend Local Area 

Committee meetings so that they can hear directly what the issues are. 
• Involvement of local groups was important to ensure better co-ordination, 

and to keep up the momentum. 
• Communication was key, and making sure that all community groups 

were kept up-to-date. 

Page 11



Meeting of the North East Local Area Committee 2.03.2023 

Page 4 of 7 
 

    
7.6 The Chair thanked all those who had taken part, and advised that all ideas would 

be noted and considered when developing priorities for the next year. 
    
   
8.   
 

ROADSHOW INTERACTIVE SESSION 
 

8.1 The Local Area Committee and members of the public were invited to browse the 
information stalls situated around the building which contained information 
relating to the different priorities of the North East Local Area Committee 
Community Plan. 

    
   
9.   
 

FORMAL REFERRALS TO POLICY COMMITTEES 
 

9.1 The Chair provided an update on an issue raised at the North East Local Area 
Committee meeting on 17 January, 2023, and which had been referred to the 
Transport, Regeneration and Climate Policy Committee. The issue related to 
concerns about the potential impact of the Clean Air Zone on the poorest districts 
of Sheffield. 

    
9.2 The Chair advised that a full response had been provided and that ongoing 

discussions were taking place with the questioner. 
    
9.3 The following public question had been raised at the North East LAC meeting on 

26 July, 2022: 
  

It was mentioned that the North East Community Plan had little mention 
of how private landlords had a devastating effect on the community. It 
was added that Selective Licensing was also a total failure. Therefore, 
what strategic actions does the Local Area Committee intend to take. 

    
9.4 The Chair advised that this question had been referred to the Housing Policy 

Committee, where it was considered, and officers have advised that a paper on 
selective licensing would be brought to the March meeting of the Housing Policy 
Committee. 

    
   
10.   
 

PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
 

10.1 The Committee received the following questions from members of the public who 
had attended the meeting to raise them:- 

    
  (a)  Chris Fox 
    
  What plans, if any, exist to continue the work done to develop the Green 

Flag award winning park status in our area, given the austere times and 
cuts. Gardening teams are concerned that the work they have started will 
start to fall apart. We have well used parks that are really important, Is 
there still some commitment within budgets for this? 

Page 12



Meeting of the North East Local Area Committee 2.03.2023 

Page 5 of 7 
 

    
  In response, the Chair noted that Mr Fox had played a big part in supporting 

Local Area Committee events and thanked him for the work he carried out within 
his local area. 

    
  Darren Whittaker (Parks and Countryside Service, Sheffield City Council) 

confirmed that there was no additional allocation of funding for the north east of 
Sheffield. The next park to be considered for a Green Flag award would be 
Hillsborough Park. He confirmed that Firth Park would continue to have Green 
Flag status, after passing the ‘mystery shopper’ spot check in 2022 and that other 
parks, including Meersbrook Park, would be considered in due course. 

    
  Mr Fox stated that he hoped funding could allow gardeners in Firth Park to 

continue their work in achieving the Green Flag status. 
    
  Mr Whittaker noted that he was unable to advise on budgets, but confirmed that it 

was a source of pride to those involved that so many Green Flag awards had 
been achieved, and that work would continue as long as budgets allowed. 

    
  Councillor Mike Chaplin confirmed that resources had been going into parks 

across the north east of Sheffield, for example, a pavilion had been built in 
Parson Cross Park a few years ago. He added that work had been carried out in 
Foxhill Park, including a new footpath and climbing frames, and he noted that 
there were currently difficulties around keeping naming signs up around the Park. 

    
  Councillor Peter Price explained that there may have been staffing changes 

within parks, but that the budget had been maintained with no reductions. He 
added that this was a success story due to parks being maintained and improved 
despite budget issues. 

    
  Councillor Jayne Dunn believed that it was important to ensure an equal ability 

across Sheffield to access open space, and to retain Green Flag status to ensure 
fairness for the north east of Sheffield. She stated that other parks across the city 
had received investment, and requested that the Committee seek answers from 
the Communities, Parks and Leisure Policy Committee Chair to ensure equal 
investment across the city. 

    
  Councillor Price added that Firth Park had managed to utilise funding that had 

been available for local shopping areas, and had obtained seats and tables for 
the park and improvements to the flower beds. He explained that it was important 
to be creative and be aware of different funding streams, and referred to the 
success of local voluntary groups in raising money for Firth Park. He hoped that 
Concord Park and other parks could follow in the same way. 

    
  The Chair advised that there was still some Local Area Committee funding 

available for environmental and park improvements which could assist in 
maintaining Green Flag status. She stated that it was important to use funding 
wisely, and suggested that these questions were put to the Communities, Parks 
and Leisure Committee. 

    

Page 13



Meeting of the North East Local Area Committee 2.03.2023 

Page 6 of 7 
 

  Mick Daniels requested that residents be consulted to ensure that plans for parks 
meet the needs of the people using them. 

    
  The Chair advised that the investment referred to for Firth Park had been via 

business recovery funding, so had been driven by businesses. She noted that 
different funding would feed into improvements in different ways, and agreed that 
it was important to hear what residents wanted in their areas and to collectively 
agree options. She added that there was currently a live survey seeking views on 
how the North East Local Area Committee could better communicate across the 
area, and the link to this survey would be shared. 

    
  Councillor Mark Jones believed it was important to enable communities to have 

an input. He noted the good work of ‘Friends of’ groups, which were volunteer led. 
Although Parkwood Springs had a dedicated ranger, it appeared to Councillor 
Jones as though parks in other parts of the city had more ranger presence than 
the north east. He felt that that the north east of Sheffield was underserved, and 
requested that this be put as a question to the Communities, Parks and Leisure 
Policy Committee. He hoped that parks in the north east of Sheffield would not be 
overlooked and under-resourced, and be given the same prestige and privilege 
as others across the city. 

    
  RESOLVED: That the Committee meet informally to discuss questions which 

would then be put directly to the Communities, Parks and Leisure Policy 
Committee. 

  
 (c) Chris Fox 
  
  Defibrillators had been installed at key locations within the area. Could 

some of the yet unallocated Local Area Committee funding could be used 
to fund the installation of defibrillators at further suitable locations. 

    
  In response, the Chair stated that the North East Local Committee had provided 

funding to assist with installation of the defibrillators that Mr Fox had mentioned, 
which were reasonably widespread across the area. She explained that there 
were other funding streams available for the provision of defibrillators, and that it 
was important to identify where they could be installed and if there were any 
potential barriers to fitting them, to ensure a more efficient process. 

    
  Mick Daniels stated that most firms (such as doctors and dentists) had 

defibrillators, but didn’t share this widely, and that it was important to consult 
when choosing locations for installation to ensure safety and to avoid vandalism.  
He welcomed more defibrillators in the area, but noted that funding was 
important. 

    
  The Chair noted that funding was available and that locations of defibrillators 

could be found via a Google search for ‘defibrillator finder’. She added that when 
looking at suggested locations, there was work involved in checking, for example, 
land ownership and power supply. 

    
  (b)  Mick Daniels 

Page 14



Meeting of the North East Local Area Committee 2.03.2023 

Page 7 of 7 
 

    
  I am concerned about the state of Council housing and have recently 

attended a Housing and Neighbourhoods Advisory Panel meeting and 
found out that none of the figures were on target. The number of houses 
being built has been cut back and 1,300 properties currently stand empty. 
I am not able to attend Full Council meetings to ask questions, but am 
concerned that rent has increased, but it’s still taking two to three years for 
repairs to be carried out. 

    
  In response, the Chair advised that part of the purpose of the Local Area 

Committee was to hear questions directly, and residents didn’t have to attend Full 
Council to get their questions answered. She confirmed that a housing budget 
had now been agreed, and accepted that there was a need for more advisory 
panels involving tenants of council housing, housing association housing and 
private sector housing. She hoped to see housing advisory panels attached to 
Local Area Committee areas to encourage local discussions about the state of 
housing. She advised that the Housing Performance Report (Quarter 3) 2022/3, 
due to be submitted to the Housing Policy Committee on 10 March, 2023 had 
shown that the number of empty houses had reduced. She stated that more 
repairs were reported during winter time, and that the Housing Policy Committee 
had requested to see performance data more regularly so that progress on 
repairs could be monitored. She believed that it was important to ensure that 
residents in Sheffield had warm and safe homes, and confirmed that policies 
around the Decent Homes Standard, and the rights of people who are renting, 
were being developed. She considered that close working with the Government 
and the South Yorkshire Mayoral Combined Authority was needed, and believed 
that the work currently being carried out by the Council would start to develop 
better housing. 

    
  Mr Daniels stated that there used to be Investment Repairs Partnership Group 

meetings where updates were provided, and that were well attended. He pressed 
the Committee to get these meetings back up and running in order to help 
address some of the current housing issues. 

    
  The Chair agreed that this was a good idea, and advised Mr Daniels that she 

would contact him directly about this. 
    
  The Chair thanked those present for attending the meeting. 
   

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

North East Local Area Committee 
 

Meeting held 17 May 2023 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Fran Belbin, Mike Chaplin, Dawn Dale, Tony Damms, 

Jayne Dunn, Talib Hussain, Mark Jones, Abdul Khayum, 
Abtisam Mohamed, Peter Price, Safiya Saeed and Garry Weatherall 
 

 
  
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

  There were no apologies for absence. 
  
   
2.   
 

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND DEPUTY CHAIR 
 

2.1 On the motion of Councillor Tony Damms, seconded by Councillor Peter Price, 
and following a vote, conducted by a show of hands, it was:- 

    
2.2 RESOLVED: That Councillor Talib Hussain be appointed Chair and Councillor 

Safiya Saeed be appointed Deputy Chair of the Committee for the Municipal 
Year 2023-24. 

  
   
3.   
 

DATES AND TIMES OF MEETINGS 
 

  RESOLVED: That the meetings of the Committee be held at least four times per 
year, on dates and times to be determined by the Chair, in accordance with the 
schedule of Council and Committee meetings for the Municipal Year 2023-24, 
approved at the annual meeting of the Council. 

   

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	1 - 17 May


